
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/22/2011 8:54:24 AM
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Pipeline Info

Ignore my last message. Looks like Trina took care of it.

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 8:38 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Johnson, Kirk; Hoqle, Jessica 
Cc: Garber, Stephen (Law); Redacted 
Subject: Re: Pipeline Info

Jessica sent me this stuff last week and I already took care of sending this to Paul Clanon. No 
need to follow up further unless you have heard from Paul more recently than last Wednesday. 
Thanks,
Trina

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 07:38 AM
To: Johnson, Kirk; Hogle, Jessica ______
Cc: Garber, Stephen (Law); Horner, Trina; I Redacted 
Subject: Re: Pipeline Info

Yes.

From: Johnson, Kirk
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 07:24 AM 
To: Hogle, Jessica
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Garber, Stephen (Law); Horner, Trina 
Subject: FW: Pipeline Info

Redacted

Jessica, while I was out sick I know some information was ultimately shared wit 
Speier. The CPUC would like a copy. Can you send it to Brian and Steve.

Brian, I am leaving for DC in an hour and will be out of touch until late tonight so can 
you please forward to Paul?

Kirk

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
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Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:33 AM 
To: Johnson, Kirk 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Pipeline Info

Kirk, can you call me re some information Rep. Speier's office has asked 
you guys for? I'm at 415 703 3808. Thx.
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